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From: Amy Sherman

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 5:56 PM
To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: link to NHC NOAA Dorian Advisories

What is the white line around the thicker blob, for example here on Aug 30 where it just scarcely touches a
corner of the Alabama border: https://www.nhc.noaa.gov/archive/2019/DORIAN_graphics.php?
product=5day_cone_with_line

Is that all part of the cone too?

On Wed, Sep 4, 2019 at 5:26 PM Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov> wrote:

Amy

Here is the link to the NHC Advisories for Dorian. Let me know if have issues accessing. Be sure to capture
the ? in the link for some reason it is not showing underlined below.

https://www.nhc.noaa.gov/archive/2019/DORIAN.shtml?

Kindest regards,
Julie Kay Roberts, CEM
Deputy Chief of Staft

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

“You can tell a lot about a fellow’s character by his way of eating jelly beans.” President Ronald Reagan

Amy Sherman
PolitiFact staff writer fact-checking politicians and candidates in Florida, the 2020 race for president and
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